



City of Coconut Creek

Application for Public Safety Advisory Board

The information requested below is for consideration of appointment to the City's Public Safety Advisory Board. Please complete and return this form to the City Clerk, along **WITH a brief resume** of your education and experience by or before Monday, April 6, 2020.

PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Documents relating to city business are public records and are available to the public and media upon request. Your information provided within this application may therefore be subject to public disclosure. If your information meets an exemption pursuant to state statute, please advise the City Clerk.

Last Name: Sattler

First Name: Kevin

Home Address: REDACTED

Phone: REDACTED

Alternate Phone: 786-299-8638

E-mail: kesatt2@comcast.net

The Public Safety Advisory Board is comprised of five is comprised of five regular members and one alternate member who serve a one-year term. The functions of the Board include becoming acquainted with the operations and activities of the police and fire departments; fostering understanding and communication between residents and the police and fire departments; reviewing community needs and concerns, expectations, and responses relative to police, fire, and emergency medical services; advising and providing support for enhanced communication and education between the police and fire departments; and strengthening and ensuring, throughout the community, the application of equal protection under the law.

To the extent practicable, board appointments shall be based on the applicant's participation or employment in groups or organizations within the City or County active in crime prevention or drug use prevention or treatment.

Preference will be given to applicants who have completed Coconut Creek Citizen's Academy.

The board meets on a quarterly basis. Appointments will be made at the April 23, 2020, City Commission Meeting.

Please mark Yes OR No for each of the following questions:

1. Are you at least 18 years of age and a resident of Coconut Creek? Yes No
2. Are you least 18 years of age and an owner of a business located within the City? Yes No
3. Have you participated in or been employed by a group or organization within the City or County active in crime prevention or drug use prevention or treatment? Yes No
4. Do you hold a public office? Yes No
5. Are you employed by the City? Yes No
6. Are you a member of another City Board? Yes No
7. Have you ever served on a City Board? Yes No
8. Will you be away from the City for extended periods of time? Yes No



City of Coconut Creek

9. Have you graduated from the City's Citizen Academy?

Yes No

Signature:

Date:

04/05/2020

KEVIN R. SATTLER

kesatt2@comcast.net

PO BOX 667303 – Pompano Beach - FL - 33066

REDACTED www.theladders.com/profile/my-profile

SUPERVISORY DETENTION & DEPORTATION OFFICER

Field Intelligence Supervisor • acting Assistant Field Office Director • Fugitive Operation • Supervisor • Compliance Supervisor • Managed Agency Caribbean Sector • Threat Assessment • Identified Threats • Increased Security • Eliminated Vulnerabilities
ICE Directors Award 2016 • Performance Awards

WORK EXPERIENCE

Immigration and Customs Enforcement, Miami, FL Field Intelligence Supervisor

May 2018 - present

Government Agency of the Department of Homeland Security

- Supervised and expanded investigations of employee and contractor corruption
- Supervised the dissemination of action able intelligence that resulted in x investigations
- Supervised the arrest of several individuals considerate a threat to national security or public safety
- Coordinated the tracking of INTERPOL notices against wanted subjects through the jurisdiction
- Directed the formation of a focused effort to identify international smuggling trends.
- Reviewed the intelligence reports of subordinates
- Decreased assessed vulnerability of facilities by coordinating threat assessments and developing mitigating strategies

Immigration and Customs Enforcement, Guaynabo, PR (acting) Assistant Field Office Director

Dec 2017 - May 2018

Government Agency of the Department of Homeland Security

- Managed the agency programs throughout Puerto Rico and US Virgin Islands
- Increased the number of apprehensions in the Caribbean Sector by 17% by strategizing priorities
- Increased investigation leading to criminal prosecution in the Caribbean Sector by 200% by refocusing priorities and providing advanced training
- Partnered with my counterpart from various agencies to maximize efficiency of overlapping jurisdiction
- Increased efficiency of administrative staff by identifying deficiencies and providing needed

training.

Immigration and Customs Enforcement, Miami, FL

Apr 2016 - Dec 2017

Government Agency of the Department of Homeland Security

Fugitive Operations Supervisor

- Increased unit's number of at-large apprehension by 29.3% by refocusing priorities
- Maximized efficiency reallocating resources and personnel
- Forecast expenditures and prepared annual budget for the program
- Coordinated AOR wide enforcement operation netting the second highest number of apprehensions in the county

Compliance Supervisor

Sep 2015 - Apr 2016

Government Agency of the Department of Homeland Security

- Supervised a team dedicated to review policy and protocol to ensure regulatory compliance
- Supervised emergency management exercises
- Conducted administrative investigations of alleged sexual harassment/assault within the facility

EDUCATION

**Texas A&M Engineering Extension Service, College Station, TX
Certificate in Infrastructure Protection**

2019

United States Coast Guard Auxiliary Leadership and Management School

2019

Saint Leo University, Saint Leo, FL

2018

Master of Science in Criminal Justice w/specialization in Critical Incident Management

Florida Atlantic University, Boca Raton, FL

2013

Bachelor of Arts in Psychology

- Magna Cum Laude

CLEARANCE, PERSONAL, AWARDS, TECHNOLOGIES, KEYWORDS



Security Clearance: Active Top-Secret clearance, received the ICE Directors Award in 2016 for work as a charter member of the ICE PEER Support Team; received numerous time-off and monetary awards for outstanding performance; current Flotilla Commander of US Coast Guard Auxiliary Flotilla 07-03-02

Kevin R. Sattler

Haynie, Daphne

From: Haynie, Daphne
Sent: Wednesday, July 1, 2020 4:23 PM
To: K SATTLER
Cc: CITY CLERK DEPT
Subject: RE: Public Safety Advisory Board Application - Kevin Sattler

Thank you!

Daphne Haynie
Agenda Specialist
City Clerk Department
XT. 1469

From: K SATTLER <kesatt2@comcast.net>
Sent: Wednesday, July 1, 2020 3:18 PM
To: Haynie, Daphne <DHaynie@coconutcreek.net>
Subject: RE: Public Safety Advisory Board Application - Kevin Sattler

Correct, thank you

On 07/01/2020 2:50 PM Haynie, Daphne <dhaynie@coconutcreek.net> wrote:

Hi Kevin,

Thank you for your reply. Your personal information will be exempt from public disclosure. Also, I am confirming that you would like to have 954-543-3418 exempt.

Thank you

Daphne Haynie
Agenda Specialist
City Clerk Department
XT. 1469